./ CHO

CHAHLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Wednesday December 12, 2018, at 9:00 a.m.
at the Airport Lower Level Conference Room

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — September 27, 2018 meeting
2. Financial Statements — October 31, 2018 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: August 2018, September 2018 and October 2018

Matters from the Public:

All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC section of the
Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the meeting to assist the
Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for maximum input.
Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be granted solely at the
discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the Authority’s request for
additional information:

Employee Recognition: Ronnie Shifflett — 35 years of service, Stirling Williams — 15 years of service,
Kevin Whitmer — 5 years of service

Public Hearing:
Proposed revisions to the Authority’s Rules and Regulations Regarding Conduct and Activities on the
Property of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority.

All persons desiring to make comments as part of the PUBLIC HEARING section of the Agenda are
requested to advise the administrative office immediately prior to commencement of the meeting, by
using a sign-up sheet that will be available, in order to assist the Chairman in conducting the meeting in
an efficient and productive manner. Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes.
Additional time may be granted solely at the discretion of the Chairman. The time limit may be
extended if the speaker is requested by a Board member to answer questions or to provide additional
information.

Action Items:
1. Revision of Rules and Regulations Regarding Conduct and Activities on the Property of the
Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
2. Amendment #1 to the FY19 Operating Budget
3. Take-Home Vehicle Policy
4. Increasing the Dollar Limit for a Single Item Quote for Professional Services

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update
a. Personnel Update
b. MALSR Update



c. Request for the Authority to consider support of the expansion of City Water/Sewer to
property near the west side of the airfield along Earlysville Road.
d. Construction Update
i. Masterplan Update
ii. Parking Improvements Design
iii. Runway/Taxiway Rehab Construction
iv. Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Design
v. Entry Pavilion Design
vi. Terminal Energy Modification
vii. Charging Stations Installation
e. Marketing & Air Service Update
1. Air Service
f. Proposed 2019 Meeting Schedule

Closed Session:
In accordance with VA Code 2.2-3712 the Airport Authority will convene in closed session for the
following purposes:
For discussion and consideration of the performance and salary of the Executive Director pursuant to
VA Code 2.2-3711 (A) (1).

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, January 8, 2019, 8:30 a.m., Location: TBD.

Adjourn:



/yw

P i .
' CHO
CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 27, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. at the Albemarle Executive Conference Room#228-B

MINUTES

Members Present: Donald Long, Jeff Richardson, Mike Murphy

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director; Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance and
Administration; Jason Burch: Deputy Executive Director; Jason Devillier: Director of Maintenance &
Construction; Jessica Conley: Administrative Assistant

Others Present: Lisa Robertson, City of Charlottesville Attorney

Call to Order at 8:05 a.m. by Donald Long

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — July 10, 2018: Mr. Richardson motioned to approve the Minutes, Mr. Long seconded
the motion, and it was unanimously approved.
2. Financial Statements —June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) discussed.
3. Airport Statistics: June 2018 and July 2018 discussed.

Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, the motion was seconded by Mr. Long, and
it was unanimously approved.

Matters from the Public: None

Action Items:

1. Amendment #1 to the FY'19 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan. Item was discussed. Mr.
Richardson moved to approve Amendement#1 to the FY19 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement
Plan. Mr. Murphy seconded and it was unanimously approved.

2. Ratify a Work Order for Delta Airport Consultants for an Airport Layout Plan Update/Narrative.
Item was discussed. Mr. Richardson moved to approve the work order. Mr. Murphy seconded and
it was unanimously approved.

3. Authorization for the Executive Director to Execute and Administer a new TSA Lease
Agreement. Item discussed. Mr. Richardson moved to approve the work order to amend the TSA
Lease to add 229 square feet. Mr. Murphy seconded and it was unanimously approved.

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update: Ms. Crawford presented the following items:

a. Personnel Update: Recent reorganization of Airport Personnel to include appointing
Jason Burch as the Deputy Executive Director, adding the position of Shop Supervisor,
and adding the position of Terminal Supervisor. We will be announcing a new Public
Safety Chief by next week. Several other personnel-related items were noted.

b. MALSR Update: The Authority has executed the reimbursable agreement with FAA.
Delta Airport Consultants has surveyed the MALSR, and has provided a report
containing repair recommendations to the FAA. We are waiting on the FAA’s response
to this report.



¢. ADK Proposal: We will be working with ADK Executive Search to establish guidelines
for the annual performance review of the executive director.
d. Construction Update:

1.

il.

jii.
iv.

Masterplan Update: A Request for Proposals for professional services to perform
the Masterplan Update to be issued soon.

Parking Improvements: The design phase of the parking expansion project is
continuing. It may be more cost effective to build a parking deck instead of the
original 200 surface parking spaces in the long-term lot.

Runway/Taxiway Rehab: The project has not closed out yet.

Charging Stations Installation: Installation of charging stations at the Gate 5 area
is complete, and we have ordered the charging stations for Gates 1-4.
Modifications to Gate 1 Area: Tailwinds has placed seating in the area, and it is
being well received.

Ms. Crawford also discussed the upcoming energy modification project that will place film on all
windows throughout the concourse and will help with energy conservation as well as safety.

e. Marketing & Air Service Update: Mr. Burch provided the following updates:

i.

ii.

Air Service: He discussed recent air service efforts and some upcoming changes
to CHO’s air service. He also discussed the busy Thanksgiving holiday week.
The Lounge: The Lounge opened on August 1¥ with little advertising.
Approximately 200 customers used the Lounge during the first month of
operations.

CHO Airport’s Commercial Advertising Program: Program is being coordinated
by the Marketing Specialist with much success the first year.

Presentation: “Amendment #1- FY19 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan”

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, November 13" 2018, 8:00 a.m. at the Charlottesville Albemarle

Airport

Adjournment: 9:19 a.m.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of Octoberber 31, 2018



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of October 31, 2018

$15K and 10% change

Revenues:

A. FBO and Advertising Revenue:-- Both of these areas are performing better than

budgeted amounts.

B. Business Center/Lounge:-- The lounge opened later than anticipated and both revenues

and related expenses are under budget.
Expenses:

C. Various Wage and Benefit Accounts: -- Many of these are under budget at this time due
to vacancies in positions.

D. Various Expense Accounts: - These accounts are under budget at this time.

E. Terminal Maintenance: - This account is currently over budget due to some terminal
projects that are requiring construction type expenses to areas due to changes in fleet and
airline operations.

F. Elevator. Escalator and HVAC Maintenance: - The elevator/escalator account is over
budget due to maintenance issues. The HVAC account is over because the 2™ quarter
payment was made in October, and the total expense was recorded at that time. (The
quarterly payment is $20,530.50).

G. Janitorial Contract: - This line item was budgeted for $0 expenses since it was decided to
take the janitorial services in-house, however, a contractor was used for the month of
July until temporary services were secured.

Net Income

October year-to-date net ordinary income before other income = $424,081.11.



L)o | abed

%l6€-
%61 #L-
%00°00)-
%086°L-
%C5°L0¢E

%8LYL-
%00°001-
%000
%00°00L
%Z9'¢c
%00°5¢
%EL0-
%00°0
%E£6°0-
%67l
%EEEE
%LEL
%6188~

%18°¢
%¥e 8-
%00°00L-
%06'8¢
%L1'0L
%910
%LE9-
%b2' L

%96°0-
%00°05-
%09°Cy
%00°L-

%

08'S¥S'0LL-
ry'e6s'e-
000009~
yooLz-
0z'glo'e

§5°2L8'LLL-
00°000'001~
000

09'2.8
olrie'e
05°26¥'2)
00°ovL-
000
ze'95.'e-
1€'662')
89'26.'c
85'€92'
00'816°ZF-

06°165'81
00'29¢-
00°00%-
6G°CL6
1922151
cees
99°0CF-
867165’

LLEe9' VL~
00°002-
9,99/
Ly'66L°Sl-

Hp

¥9°02L4'182'2

v8'¥2T'119'T L9°212'28L Z9'L8b' LrL

¥9'992'81L 0Z'¥£9'GL 199902 00'98e'e
00°000'9 000 00°000'% 000
799901 L 00'958'01 19'992'2 00'555'C
00°002°L 0C'8Le'y 00°00¢ 00°L€8
00°£20'252 SPHSL'SYO 00'502'061 60°090'LL1L
00°000'00} 000 00°000'GZ 000
00'26¥'C 00'Z6¥'e 00'€29 00'€29
000 09°248 000 09°2L8
00°008'9E 0L'1L1LG'pY 00'520'6 0L'669'L1
00°000'05 05°L6%'L9 00°005'Z) 00'evl'9Z
0022’6l 00'ZEl '8l oo'gle'l 00'8.9'F
00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000'2 00°000'2
00°00Z'962 89°€hY'C62 00°050'%L 26°09€'eL
0079021 le'€98'elL 00°910'¢ 0.220'c
00'62€'LL 89°121'G1 00'e6L's 26°Z6L'S
00259'2L) 85'S16'vL1 00°€9L'eF S8 IGL'EY
00'899'8t 00°052'S 00°£91'21 005022
00'v9¥'98Y 06'510'605 00'L¥8'gLL 6L¥69' LYl
00°00%'v 00°€80'y 00°001'L 00°85€"L
00°00% 000 00°001 000
00°005'2 65°Zi¥'S 000 000
00'¥¥9'stL 19'99L'c9l 00°1L9)LE 15°616'9Y
00°080'ce zezeL'es 00°0Z1'9 68'Z¢L'9
00'899'9 [WATA 00°£99'L 0€°000'2
00'222'062 86'COE'PEZ 00'€69'2L 6t'982'G8
00°€L0'02S'L 62'08€'50G"L 00'S0L‘Lip vE'LYE'sTY
00°00% 00°002 00°00L 000
00°008'L 9.'995'C 00°05+ ¥E'€05
00'€L8'LLG L £5'€19'205'L 00'555'0vr 00'8€8 v

10bpng QLA 8L 10 - Inf jebpng 8L Y0

810z 4990320 ybnoay A|ne
aJuewlo)lad }obpng sso 9 Jloid
Moduy apewaqy ajjIAsspolIeyD

au10ou| [ejoL
SANNIATY FAILVHLSININGY 18J0L
weiboid uoijowold g USHBIAY YOOA
JusLISSINQUIIRY JeIS VID
aWooU| SNO3UB|ISISIN
SANNIATY FAILVHLISININGY
SANNIAIY TVYNINYIAL lejoL
swi2 a|quBi3 Jure 1§ doy Joj Juz el
uoISsSaUCD W1V
|EUULI3] SNOBUE||ISIN
SUOISS3IUOY PIHIPOOH
Buisipeapy
aseaT pue YLD Je) Jejusy
$834 uUonepodsuel) punoI
anuaAay ey [eJudy
JUSWIISINqUISY YSL
JuBYy/33d 9SS VYo
jusy sully
abunou9jua) ssauisng
SANNIATY TYNIWNAL
SIANNIATY QT3IHNIY ejoL
‘QUIISY [OS3U02 SSIVIY AJlUnoag
PISIMIY 3aNU3ASY SNO3UR|I2ISHA
abemo|4 pY
anuaAsy 0gd
$884 pR_YIIYAUSY punols
siapeys
anuaaay Buipue aulny
SIANNIAIY T3V
SIANNIATYH ONIMUVd [E10L
8394 SNOBUE|IAISIN
Bupjied aseg main
anudAay Bupjied
SANNIAIY ONIMAV
awoou|

asuadxgewosu] Aeuipio

siseg [eniooy
81/eoret
Nd 106



Lo g abed

%20°6¢-
%0826~
%000
%000
%00°001)-
%00°GL
%EL V-
%0¥ L~
%00°001-
%0000~
%vL 66~
%00°001-
%8¢0¢
%00'001-
%8 LL
%S9l
%28 o
%ECEY-
%00°001-
%YvT 9l
%188
%06'8~
%00°L-
%9602
%52 '8¢
%8091~
o) %ty ee-
%6¢€°0-
%EL'88
%580~

%

9s'vov'ale- 00'egL'ell ¥9°86Z'ser 00°268'22) 0t'522'Z6
££'800°2EC- 00°000'05¢ 29°966'L1 00°005'29 000
0zl 009/1'zy 0z'LLV'Zy 00'vbS'0L 0€'v¥S'0L
09l 00'¥01'19 09'50L°19 00°9.2'G) or'9/2'sL
00°'89- 0089 000 oo'ZL 000
00°0¢- 00°0% 000l 0001 00°1L
S5OrL'L- 00°000'99 St'658'79 00°005'91 12°€87°91
26°6EY'2- 00°000'0L £€0°095'2 00'000'S 000
00°022'L- 0002L°L 000 oo'ocy 000
00°251- 00°gst 000 0o'se 000
0059’1~ 00°89L°L oo'e 0062 000
00'#90'L- 00°%90°L 000 00992 000
FANYAS 00°'0v8 FANAN S 00'0le 99'6le
00°00¥%'p- 00°00¥'v 000 00001} 000
00°€EL’2- 000942 00229 00°069 000
0Z'618'6 00°zer's 0z'16z'8l 00'80L'Z 000
L2851 v 00'9e¥'9 1ze8e'e 00'609'L LL'€9
1Z6V6'YL- 00785 '¥E €L¥E9'6) 00'9v9'e ZE00L'Y
00°000'y- 00°000'F 000 00°000'} 00°0
yaesy 00'96'C ¥Z65y'e 00°'vL 18'v98
188 00001 18801 00'sz ¥e'se
L09g¢- 00000t B6EVI'E 00°000'} 86°/€0'1
98yl 00'08%'L ¥L59p'L 00°'0s¢ 15°G9E
10°'L52'2- oo'ezl'el 66°9.E'0L 00Z8Z'e £5°959'2
L9°ES1- 00°'lES £€€'8.¢ 00°0ck 85°96
28’'lee- 00¥90°C 8Lzel't 00918 £4°08%
00°492's1- 00°099'G¥ 00°'96€'0¢ 00°SEY L 00°L€S'9
¢’ L 00°229'04 ro'sE9'0l 00'¥S¥' S6'€SE'T
ye'108's 00°002'9 e LOL LI 00°00¥'C 8r'¥ee'l
yeLel - 00°€96'LE} 99'L¥8'0¢EL 00°52€'62 £€'615'82
Hp 386png aLA 8L 100 -Inr 19bpng 8L 10

810Z 4290320 ybnoay A|ne
9ouewloliad y9bpng sso B Jjoid
Modily apewaq|y sjAsapolieyd

sasuadx3g Bupued jeyoL

£1.02 uojsuedx3 Bunjeq aseung
Bupjied 8o1a1eg 1900 $002
Bupired s9jA198 1990 $LOZ
Bunjsed-asuadx3 3gaq peg
HOYS 2 J9A0

junoasiq peg Npaig
Bunjred-sunoyun
Bupped-asuadx3 sa|21ysp
sqng ’g sanq

|9AeI]

uoneanpg

5994 Buissasoud jjo1hed

|ojuog dyjes ), g abeubig - Bupjied
saddng

asueusjuiey 'dinb3g Bupjied
sdajg/syjoognuswaaed Bupnjed
aoueuajuIRl SPUNOIS Bupped
Bunybiy 301 bupued

asuadx3 saueinsu)

193 M-19N

auoydsiaL-nn

spybiy Bunped-mn

JusWIAINSY

qesiq uus]-Buo/qesiqg uusj-Hoyg

asueInsu| Ay
“ddngy'su| yyeay
Bupjied-saxe] ||01hed
Buppied-awmasg
Buped-sabem

sasuadx3z Buped

asuadxg

siseq [eniaoy
aL/zo0/2L
INd 106



1 )0 ¢ abed

%90°12- 72°£60'86- 00'858'59p 9Z'v9.'29¢ 00090211 05°€/5'L6 sasuadx3 plRiIy [ejoL
%00°004- 00'y92°2- 00'v92'2 000 00'995 000 asuadx3 punoibyoeg funseg
%99'EL- ¥6'699'¢- 00't28'9¢ 90°'091'c2 00'904'9 05'LEV'Y 10Jju0) sS320Y Ajlndag
%00°001- 00°000'L- 00'000'} 000 00052 000 sieusjely yewzey
%00°001~ 00'2E¥'s- 00°ZEY'S 000 00'85€'L 000 sweally
%0Z°G1- 89'904- 00°849't ZeLe's 00°29L'L Ze95h'e sayddng Bujures) 334y
%9068~ LZ'02e'e" 00°005'8 6L.BLL'S 00's2L'2 ov'sp juawdinby Jiyv
%000 050 00°ZLLLL 0S'ZhL'LL 00'955'G SZ'958'S $394 sdueusuley ZHIN 008
%L 89°095'¢- 00°9¢€'g TESLL'Y 00'+80'C €8'€E6 asueldwoy [ejuswuoliAug
Y%l €6- 20°20¥'}- 00°005'} €6°/6 000 000 89s]249x3 Asusbiswg
%8185~ SLS26'L- 00922 SZ0S¢'L 00'618 GZose'L suuojtun
%EY'BET 00°06L'y 00052k 00°0v6'S 000 00°00L Piayaly ‘gqng @ sang
%00°001}- 00°02y'¢- 00°02F'c 000 00'558 000 SdueLSUIRL [OARL],
%61°LL- 00°196'2- 00'9€8's 00°6.8 00'656 0o'ove uoneanp
%b9'62 1z Lee 00082 L2110 00'561 89642 sa84 Buissaooud |joihed
%EBCL- 0Z'$51'2- 00'899'0lL 08'Z1S'PL 00°29L'y 000 PIRYIy-adueUSUIR 93R)S
%SL1G- 88'vey'e- 000829l zh's68'2 00°0.0'F 000 110 pue se9 asuadx3 a|91ysA
%0000}~ 000z}~ 0002L'L 00'0 00°0E¥ 00'0 "yaund -dinb3 ureyy
a %6415 £E'66L AL 00°89¢'ve 29'895'91 00'265°8 21'6€0'9 yuawdinb3 piayay Juren
%2609} 28'225'6 00°916'S 28'8EY Gl 006 SG'sSP'El 9dUBUBJUIBI SPUNOID) PRI
%EY L9~ O 640~ 002659 09°2rS'T 00'8v9'L TAIR-13 asueusjulep
%ES Pl 16'69L'9 00°092' 16'62¢'01 00'590'L 85'v0¢€') soueuauel bunybi
%00°00L- 00°000'¢- 00°000'S 000 00000 000 leAoway moug
%0% L A4 00'009°Z1L re'zes'el 00°05L'e 90'€8¢'e asuadxg asueinsuj
%L#'99 1626 00°0FL 16282 00'GE 9.9/ Jarem-nn
%leze- L2106- 00'008'C £2'868'L 00004 2£'665 suoydajal-inn
%00°00} z6'98¥'L 000 z6'98%'L 000 000 auedoud-1nn
%61 LL- $8'€L0'L- 000096 91'925'8 00°00%'2 G8'980'C 339[3-13N
%E8'0€- 98'L5S v~ 00'79L'PL riziz'oL 00°169'¢ 68'6€G'C JuawRINSYy
%iELL- elee- 00'€62 18'65¢2 00'¢l 9’59 qesiq uua) -Guo/qesiq uwue L-Hoys
%T6'ZE- z9o'lzs- 00'96%'Z eevL9'L 0029 sv'iLLy adueansuj a1
2 %8y Ly~ 09°65€°91- 00°0vF'6E 0t'080'c2 00'098'6 09°€l2's ‘ddngysuj yyeen
%08 2L~ £6'202'2- 00°88L'sL 20°68Y'2L 00°0vS'e €8°01L'C saxe] |joshed
%0502 2Z691'6 00°000°¢) gz'soL'ze 00°000'S z8'8hP'S AWRIGAQ
o} %06°61- $9°6£9°9¢- 00°650'v81 9E'6LY' LYL 00°106'0% ¥5'025'1E sabep

sosuadx3y pjayny

% wp 186png QLA 81320 - Inp jebpng 81 100

810Z 4290390 yBnoays Ainp
douewLIOMDd }obpng sS01 @ J1j01d siseg feniooy

sLizortL
Modury apewaq|y ajjiasapoeyd W L0:6



Lo v abed

%00°001 00'FL 000 00°vbL 000 bo'6Y $994 pae) ypain sbuno-
q %eL'GL- 19'2G2 18- 00'¥98'6¥ 6€°901'21 00'99¥'Z1 09'8EE'y abunoruejue) sseuisng
%6 0g 812e0'} 00'ece's 81'89¢'y 00'¥E8 zZo'Lle SI0PESSRUY/3IIAIRG JOLIOISND
%60°0.- 06'%50'2- 00Z€6'T oL'2l8 00°€eL 000 fy94es o11qnd - suuoyun
%00°001~ 00'899'0- 00'899'9 00°0 00°299'L 000 waysig Buibed jeuiwia),
%0000 - 00°020'}- 00°020'L 000 00'552 000 sqng % seng
%58 '92- vE'9ZY'e- 00'9€0'6 99'609'9 00'652°2 09'1L9'L suopesunwwo) Aouabrawg
5] %00°00L LCRdR 4 000 vovhL'oy 000 a0 1oenuoY |euoyuer
%5502 00'8/8'c 00'Zes's 00°0L2'vL 00'£80'Z 000 oduRUSUIEN YEYM
a %056 00°0Z1'GL- 00°000'9L 00088 00°000't 000 @oueUBUIEN SPIS
4 %2L'L9 SSLBEYT 00'9£8'6Z 68°LLZ'PS 00'65t'L 05°0€5'0Z aoueuAUIE DVAH
E] %60°9€L Z6°016°12 00°001'9L Z6010'sg 00'620't 16°1.29'01 3dUBUBIUIRY 10)2[eDST J0JRASIT
%.8'G6" 00'86.'s- 00'840'9 00°052 00ZL5'L 000 uopeanp3
%962 1zLee 00082 1Z'Le'l 00561 89612 saa4 Buissaoold |josfed
%Ly'S0L 05°256'L1 00'P¥E L) 05'10£'€Z 00'9€8'Z 69'855'y sal|ddng jesopuer
%ST G- oVIbb'e- 00°00S'y 06'850'2 00'sZL'L 000 adueusjurely wiel sbebbeg
%60°'88- £9280'9- 00'8+8'9 18618 00ZLLL 000 ooueldwod YHSO
%06 29" 00'199'e- 00'72Y's 00'€9L's 00'280°L 05189 Buidesspue jeujua)
a %2.L 86" Se'pSHoL- 00'899'91 S9'€lZ 00291y 000 abeubig [eunwia)
%20°'8Z oL'vee 00'008 91'v20'} 00002 000 uonedaLqe Buipiap
%00°001~ 00'291'G- 00'891's 000 00'z62't 000 duwejpy
%00°00L~ 00°'00%'2- 00'00b'2 000 00°009 000 "yand ‘dinb3 urew
E| %hL8L 18'266'L2 00'9€8'Se 18'828'c9 00'656'8 v1'809°L1 aoueusuUIE
%00°00L~ 00'0Zg'2- 000282 000 00°085 000 leuluIa ) — [EAOWISY MOUS
%E00L 96'002'} 00'2L6'LL 9G'TLLEL 00'€66'Z vL'e6z'e asuadx3 asueinsu|
%98 z6'8LL'L 00°0b9'cL z6'8L8'rL 00°0L¥'s vo'vee's tesodsia-1nn
%80°SEL 05°205') 00°000'0} 05'205'sZ 00'006'2 20'86L's J9RM-1IN
%bL 0L A VAo 00'#05'¢ AN 00'9/8 18°€00'L auoydajaL-inn
Yovrl L vy vz 00°000'SS L AL TA 00°05.'eY 16'6EY'CL 21393|3-INN
%Z6'TZ- 06'08)'t- 00°'0¥Z'81 0L'650°7L 00'095'% 61°908'c juswaaney
%062 89'6EL- 00°L8Y zeIve 00'02) vZ'98 qesig wuaL-Buojgesiq uus|-poys
%16°€2- 0979~ 00'969'Z 0r'150'T 00429 §5'L0S aoueInsul 3y
o) %LgLE- 0Z°906°12- 00°80%'85 08'106'9¢ 00'209'L 0Z'668'8 ddngrsuj ieeH
%660~ 6L'202- 00'2£6'0 (KR ZANA 00°0ZLY 26'L9%'S saxe] ||oJhed
%98°951 96'16£'0Z 00°000'€L 96°'L6E'CE 00°000's 0L'€€2'6 BWIUBAQ
o) %06°¢Z- vregeLe- 00'6ch'cee 95°916'5¥C 00°228'2L 80°0ZL'c9 sofem

sasuadxg jeujwa

% P jebpng aLA 8L 30 - Inf jebpng 2L 100

8102 1290320 ybnouyy Ajnp
aJuewlopdd j3obpng sso 9 J0id siseg [enooy

84120121
Hodaly speWaqlY 3||IASARORYD Wd 106



Ljo g abeg

%6%°G-

%00°004-

%18 Le-

%00°001-
%00°001-

%10°98-

%00°001~

%000

%

£1'252'25
00°090'}-
00°L1E-
0082~
00'00Z°21-
01'920°)-
00'9¢8'¢-
8y'|-

Hp

00'2€2T'156 18'6/6'869 oo'ele‘oge zh'oze'sle
00°090'L 000 00'692 000
00°9bL'L 00°508 00'642 000
00'8¥e 00°0 0029 000
00°002°2 000 00°050'¢ 000
002€8') 06°508 00'85¥ S2b85
go'ege's 000 00'656 000
00'899'851 T5'999'851 00°299'6¢ £9'999'6€
19bpng QLA 81190 - Inf ebpng 81320

8102 1290320 ybnouy) Anp

aouewIo)idd JabBpng ss0 9 JJoLd
Modily ajewaq|y ajjIAsapoey)

sasuadxg Jeujuua] |ejol
suopesado - (aaei]
suojjeladQ - uoeanpg
asuadxy Bummo]
fogeg olignd - 18AeL)
sojddng sw3
Koges
feutuus] 891138 1920 002

siseq [eniooy
gLrearzs
Nd 1L0:6



L Jo g abeg

%92 €05 Lr'vLL'6Z5 9€'€€0'60L- LI 180 vEY 19'120'0L 8S'¥9Z'¥61 awoou| AlewipaQ 9N
%9L'22- 12°099'6£9- 00'+08'988'Z eLebL'ivE'e 00'961°289 €0°LL2'LYS asuadx3 |ejoL
%68°22- ¥0'058'012- 00°166'G5. 96°0PL'SPS 00'926'191 LA L0 YL sasuadx3 sanessiuwpY fejol
a %L6°€6 00'5£6 07~ 00°09S'eV 00'529'Z 00°068'ZL 00'6.8 asuadx3 juswado|aaag a91a18g Jly
%LLEL 00°000'9- 00°002'8 00°002'¢ 000502 000 SJuaA3 Jerdadg
a %LL by Z8ELY'Ss- 00'0£L'061 81'95€'s01 00'5¥'8Z 86'¢E5 LY asuadx3 uonowoid ' BuissApy
a %4894 €9°L20'6- 00'2€8'c9 18°v08'pL 00'8G6'Gl S6'%08'e $934 |eUOISSaJ0Id
%00°004 ¥L092 00°0 ¥1°092 000 000 sasuadx3 snoaue||99sIy
%9v LG~ 05'v60'6- 00'8z8's) 05'€eL'9 00°/G6'e 2L'856 sasuadx3 22in0say uewny
%00°00} 17118 000 PR AR} 000 296 $904 90IMI35
%00°00} 00°900'L 000 00'900°L 000 00'0¥2Z soe4 Bunjueg
%0 S- L2 olg- 00°G.LS 6292 000 000 abejsod
%2 9e ye¥LE 00°ZE0'L $8'90%'L 00'8se 86'€2E asuadx3 Bunaspy
%98'¢l 68°0L1 00°008 68016 00°002 €9°GLL Buiddiyg
%BE 64~ 00°L¥S'L- 00'L¥6'L 00°00% 00°2Er 000 Bupgasue sqng % seng
%1682 00°2¢8 00'2.8'C 00'%0L'E 00'8LL 000 aAnensjuwpy -'sqng g sang
%9199 92°00¢'p- 00°006'9 v.66L'g 00'005'2 00202 Bunaxe--oaelL,
%60'¥Z 69°CHO'L 00'Zee'y 69'GLE'S 00'€80°'L ge'oee aARENS|UILLPY - [9ABIL
%62 52" £0'Lirp- 00'v¥L'L 16°208')L 00°9EF 000 aseaT juawdinby
%G2 ¥~ 81°680'2L- 00'v+8'6t z8¥sL'Le 00'L9¥'2L 65°696'6 asuadxg seyndwiod
%81'9l- 00°S6v- 00°090°¢ 00'695'2 00'59. 000 uopesnp3
%0591 Lzerl 00'898 127 L0 00212 89'61L2 $994 Buissasold jjoifed
%86'G v6'Stri 00'96+'2 ¥6°106'2 0098’} £€'€62'9 sasuadx3 8oujo
%I’} €6'2L 00°008'% £6°L.8'F 00°002'L §9'8.0'L sa|jddng aag0
%.8'G 9L'%LG 00'89.'e 9/°282'6 00Z6L'z 61€82'z asuadx3 aoueinsu)
%Z 9~ v.Leez'e- 00'8v6'8 92'689'G 00°/€2'E L€'925'2 auoydaja}-jun
%ZL'8 ¥5'948') 00cli'6l ¥S'886'02 00°es8'y ZerIe's JuswaIney
%E8'8E 9,708 00'802 9,882 00'2S £2°08 qesig wus)-Guo /qesig uuey-poys
%L1Clh 1LL°0SE 00'968'¢ Lieve's 00'vZL €2°€08 aoueinsuj a1
%LZ YL 09'/69't 00°02¢'22 09°212'18 00°0£8'9 ov'ole'L ddngysuj yyesH
%18 L 88'96¥'L- 00'921'6) ZL'6L9'LY 00'892'y zllle's soxe] Jjoaked
%60°902 £¥'0LL'S 000082 £/'0.5'8 00°009 ¥5'86%') 3WNIBAQ-UIIPY
%ZE'G- 05'6¥L'E)L- 00°6¥1'852 05'669'v¥Z 00'bEL'YS ¥2'189'vS sabem

sasuadxg sanensuwpy

% wp 196png aLA 81390 - Inp jebpng 81190

8102 1890320 ybnoay Ljnp
aouewloliad 39bpng sso @ Jjoid siseg (eniooy

8LIZorZL
Hodiy speweq)y aljIAse)jopeYD el Lo



1 )0 1 abed

%05'6¢-
%0t°0-
%000
%00°0

%892

%9661
%00°0

%

12'€80'vES
¥2'696't
8Lz
8l'le

Zv 066’y

Zy'066'y
000

Hip

82°920'29¢°1- 15°266°21L8- 90°6€L° LirZ- ELYLPSLL-
z6'20' LY L- 89'€L0'C¥T |- £2°002'L1E- 2£'629'60¢-
00000'ZLE'} gL1zo'zLe’L 00°000'8Z¢ AR o WrAS
00°000°Z1€'} 8L'120'21E'L 00°000'8Z€ ZL'8re’Lee
80°256'P9 05 L¥6'69 1Z68T'9L 08'896'21
00°005'2 Ty 06¥'L 00'529 £5°v58'T
80°/5b'29 80°/5+'29 LZ'¥L9'GL LZ7L9's1
jobpng giA 81 390 - Inp Jabpng 81 190

810Z 1940320 ybnoayy Anp

dduBWIOIDd Jobpng ss07 g JJoId
Hoday ajrewaqy ajjIAsayoley )

3wWoIu) 19N
3wodU| JaulQ 19N
asuadx3z 1830 [ejoL
uonezijowy @ uoneldaidaq ol
asuadxs Joy10
awoauj 1I3Y)0 [BJOL
BWI0IU) IS
feyded paynquiuo) auiy
awoosu] IBYI0

asuadxz/awonu) 181430

siseq [ensooy
8L/corZL
IAd 108



YZTLI8Y
8LE'SLE
0
186'908°C
T56'809°1
THSIL
86Z°LPO°1
681°6L
19L°L08°1
£PE°66T
%98
146891
996891
87788

916C
€100

€LLT
988°6E
0¥9°'€T

00Z°€19Y
£0L°Z0S
0
HIE6THT
£P89SH T
PLI'L9
Y61'£ER
098°1L
106'8LY'1
9206
%59
091°LLL
659°LLT
€27°¢8

PSE'E
SL0'8L

1€8°1
887°6€
§L90CT

799°187°S
$01°195
0
TTY'S'T
086°164°1
106°€L
£9E°116
8L1°69
SPI00L°1
9€1°98¢C
%69
L98°561
090°961

1L1°e8

L80°€
¥6T'L1

¥86°1
P6€ 1Y
TIv61

L98°850°9

9ZZ'3E9
0
69€°L69°T
SL0'6E9°L
119°€S
S9I°Z6
815°29
LOS€00°T
Z81°66C
%L
z69°cle
698°S12
L9E'T8

8I1°¢
98+°0C

PSLT
P6E'BE
S19°81

96L°610°L
686°0L9
0

807 198°C
00T'SPL1
01598
£77°696
SLT09
£LE°E61°T
68L°01E
%SL

99b° 1€
1£8°T€T

SELLL

€90
¥TE0T

L6T°T
19S°€€E
€6¥°L1

1€1°088°9
698°699
0
TEEIH6'T
TOE'EPR'L
RETTL
0£6'696
798°5S
8ZOVEL'T
92Z°66T
%IL
¥62°92C
vL8'LTT
90L°CL

LSY'E
608°81

¥€0T
¥20°1€
TRE'LL

L6¥'88T'L

SL8L9L
0
THSIIIE
SELTRE]
$80°€9
198°800°1
2989
LYLP09°T
TTSLOE
%18
$91'TET
86€°8€T

L90'LL

744
ov0°0z

1881
§8L°0¢€
y12°0T

PR’

SEL'IOLR
S8LTIL
0

IS azaay
200°L01°T
88699
016°866
155°15
10+°906'C
$55°TTE
%98
891°192
169192
£66°EL

¥SL'E
$TS'61

£88°1
78L'8T
60°0T

P8FESL'S

960°080°L

9S1°0SEE
260'%22°T
21809
TTLO10'1
0E8"pS
L61'880°E
LETOPE
%8
81T+8T
0€0°98¢C

1€€°29

11S°E
$60°Y1

L00°T
LEG'TT
78L61

S6V6VS6

PYR'8LY T

909°L80°E
9E9°E6¥°T
L6 1S
LTTELOT
T6St
06L°SLE'E
L9TT6E
%08
TIS'EIE
660°G1E

85829

Lz
xAR41

€£1°C
8¥Z'ST
£Y1°€T

<

LTT166'6

66L°0VL'

%t

%6

%02

%91

%0

k4%

YT~

Y%rl

%8

Yot~

%38

%S

Yty

%S
%26

%61
%LE
%8T

8LTVLE'

LE1°L6T

06£°€99
323201
0
0606V 1
$59°6
SLY'3T9
L89°69
%€
8ER'LS
LELLS

091°¢1

856
810°c

£vE
ope'y
S66°E

610Z 1eaA [edsid-sansnels bunesado

9Z8°v00°T

TL6'ETE

0
8LT96L

LLY98S

8€€°00T

£9¥'6

£80°61L

S91°SL

%18

11279

LYS'09

898°81

[41
s8L'S

60v
19°9
[¥ARY

%E

%6

%E€1

%l

%0

%61

YL~

%6

%S

%0

%S

%9

%0E

%
YoSL

%Cl1
%sT
%61

S65°1L6

LT89S1

0
£1L6SE

€LER9T
0
1L1°98
691°¢
L68THE
8¥6°9¢
%08
095°0€
10L°6T
$9TL

vES
$L9°1

961
€997
L60°T

9617001

¥iL'oLl

SPE'POr
0LE'L6T
0
TL9°201
€08
$SO°ELE
8163
%18
122°2¢
YLETE
L9Y'6

1414
LT6T

0zz
6EEE
L6¥'T

5013 10U-3NUSAST S|qBUOISSSIUOT),,
<ONUIADY S8 oIy

DT spuimjing
1Y /28vI202g/p00]

PuA 3oL

ULALY
v-iar oy
V-12f 21040d403/75)
TI001- VD
paduind suoyn9 pug Od.1

Inuaazy Supng

I03g A)qUIDAY
dopon,f pvog paunydugy
sia3uassug pauvydoq
Saa3uassvg pouvydusy
suopniado mof
Koy
UOHUDIAY [DLUIE)
oo
Aoy
UONDIAY [OL2UIL)
DO /421407 41
Saupaauy
suopwaadQ Yosouny
4 0 d 841V

FTUVHIATY I1TUASILLOTUVHD

OHY /=




¥TTLIRY
SLEGLE

0
186°908°C
256'809°'L
WSIL
86T°LYO'L
681°6L
19L°L0S°T
£VE'66T
%95
146891
996'891
877'88

916C
£10'0C

€LLT

988°6¢
0¥9°€T

00T°E19
£0L°20$
0
T1€°6Th'T
EP8°9SY°1
PLI°LO
oY EER
098°1L
106°8LY°1
9LOF6T
%59
091°LLL
659°LLT

€2T'e8

¥SEE
SLO'8L

1£8°1
887'6¢€
$L9°0T

799°18T°S
POT°19¢
0
TTYOKS'T
086161
106°€L
£9£°116
8L1°69
SPL00L 1
9€1°98¢C
%69
£98°561
090°961
1L1°€8

L80°€
¥6TLT

¥86°'L
Y6E' 1Y
ziv'el

L98°810°9
92T°BEY
0
69£°L69°T
SLO'GEY'L
T19°€S
S9LTH6
81529
LOSE00°T
781667
%L
269°€1T
698°C1Z
L9E°T8

BI1°E
98¥°02

¥sLl
P6E'3E
S19°81

96L'610°L
686°0L9
0
804°198'C
00T'SkL'L
01598
£TH°696
$LT'09
ELEEIT
68L°01¢
YSL
99V 1€T
[L5°T€T

8EL'LL

£90%
$ZE'0T

L6T°T
195°€€
€6¥'LT

1£1°088°9

698°699
0

TEE 16T
T9€°Eh8°L
8€TTL
0£6°696
798°sS
8TOPEIT
9TT'66T
UOL
Y62°97T
¥L8°LTT

90L°CL

Ls¥'e
60881

$£0°T
[ZANEY
T8ELL

L6¥'882°L
SL8°L9L
0
THSILILE
SELTRE'T
$80°€9
198°800°1
79898
LYLV09'T
TLS'LOE
%18
12T
86£°8ET
L90°LL

LYL'y
0t0°0z

188°1
$8L0€
y1Z°0Z

SEL'ION'S
S8LTIL

0
I$YyeT'e
Z00°201°T
88699
016866
18518
104'906°C
$$5°TEE
%98
891192
1£€9°192
E66°EL

¥SLE
szs6l

£88°1
T8L°8T
6¥0°0T

P8V EBL'8

960°080°1

951°08¢€°E
760'vTTT
T18°09
TTLO10']
0ESPS
LEL'880°E
LETOVE
%¥8
81T¥8T
0€0°982

1€€29

11s'e
¥60°P1

LOOT
LE6TT
z8L'61

S6V°6vS°6

P8 8LYT

909°L80°€
9€9°E6¥°T
YLGIS
LTT'ELO']
Yze'sy
06L'SLE'E
L9TT6E
%08
TISTEIE
660°S1E

85889

[§kad
€217l

€€1°T
8v2°5T
EvI'ET

LTT'166'6

66L°0FLT

390°8CLY

CTHBIE

08Ls8

9TTY

%l

Y%L

%61

%81

%0

%L

%01-

%8

%L

%S

%

%

%82

%LT-
4SS

%l-
%ST
%8T

ovL16LT

090°0bY

0Z£066
SOV'EEL
0

YZI'EVT
1EL'EL

9€6°E66
0

vES S0L
%<8
959°98
L18°98

008°61

ov'l
Yev'y

LES
162°L
¥10'9

610Z 1ed\ |eoasi4-sonsniels bunelado

£20°978°C

86V° 1LY

S8TSLIL

$5€°€98

Th$66T

88€°71

¥80°LLO'T

6IP°ELL

%8L

S01°06

L18'88

LLEST

890°1
186°9

EES
¥60°6
T0LL

%0

%t

%91

%lT

%0

VoS

%e8Z

%

Y%L

%6~

%€~

Yot

Yol-

%69~
%61~

Y9€-
%0
%8T

9% L18

$98°TY1

0£6'92€
07887
0
PEO'YS
9L0'F
19t'59€
LY8'SE
%18
8188
080°6C
0¥99

905
oLl

61
SHH'T
610°C

00718

9T LYT

LOO'6LE
8L8°9LT
0
¥07°66
$T6°C
100°8S€
PSTRE
YL
$68°LT
042°8T
6059

LS
961°1

Tl
129744
08S°T

$5015 10U-aNUDART S[QEUOISSAIN0)),,
< DUUIDY 407 JOIMDY

D17 ‘spumjivg
1012Y /23,

00,f
1o iog

VT4
Y-iar AUt
V-1af 2)040d0)/ V)
TIOOI- VD
padung suopvy 1pnf OgA4

PnUNY Suppang
Spag d1qujtvay
40100,4 pvoT pauvydusy
saaSuassug pouvydaq
saa3usssng pouvyduzy
suonvsad jprog
Aoy
UONDIAY [DEUID)

ooy
ooy
UORDIAY [DIDUDT)
@O LI2LAD]) LY

Squpdauyy
suonviadp) Yosoary

4 0dd |V

FTYYNIATIV 31TIASILLOTYVHD

2



¥TTLT8Y
8LEGLE

0
186°908°C
766°809°L
rsIL
86Z°LYO°L
681°6L
19L°L08°1
EVE'66T
%95
146891
996°851

87788

916'T
£10°02

€LLT
988'6€
o9z

00Z'E19
€0L°20§
0
L1£62¥'T
£78°95H°1
PIELY
P67 EE8
098°'1L
106°8LY T
9L0°76T
%S9
091°LLY
659°LLT
£27°¢8

PSE'E
SLO‘SL

1€8°1
88T'6¢
$L9°0C

299°18T°S
PO1°19¢
0
TTYOTST
086°16+°1
106°€L
£9E°116
8L1'69
SPI'00L']
9€1°98C
%69
L98°C61
090°961
IL1°e8

L80°E
P6T°L1

¥86°1
v6E'TY
Tip'61

Con e

L98°810°0
9TT'8E9
0
69€°269°T
SLO'6EST
119°¢s
3210473
81529
LOS°€00°C
781662
%TL
T69°€IT
698°¢12
L9€T8

8IT'e
98%°0C

PSL'1
¥6E'3E
S19°81

96L°610°L
636°0L9
0
805°198°C
00TSPLL
01598
£25°696
SLT09
ELEE61T
68L01€
%SL
991 1€
1L5°2€2

8EL'LL

€90
¥Ze'0T

L6T'T
195°€E
£6b°LT

PP

1Er'088‘
698°699
0
T6E'IP6T
T9E°EVR'L
8ETTL
0E6'696
798°s§
820VE1°T
9ZT'66T
%9L
p6T9zT
vL8'LTT
90LTL

LSY'E
608°81

re0'T
¥Zo'1¢g
78€°L1

L6V'E8T'L
SL8LIL

0
THSIILE
SELTE'L
$80°€9
198°800°1
298°9¢
LYLY09'T
TTS°L0E
%18
¥91°TET
86£°9ET

L90°LL

LYTY
0b0°0T

188°1
$8L'0g
12°0Z

« .

SELTI'S
S8LTIL

0
ISYPITE
T00°201°C
88699
016866
155°1§
10V°906'C
3944
%98
891°19C
1£9°192
£66°CL

PSLE
STS61

€381
78L°8T
60°0C

¥8Y'E8L'8

960°080°1

9$1°0SE°E
T60%2TT
T1809
zZL'olo'
0€S'rS
L61°880°E
LETOVE
%P8
81T¥8¢
0€0°982

1E£79

1s°e
$60°51

L00°T
LE6TT
Z8L'61

PP

Sev'6vs'6

PrR'SLY’

909°L80°€
9E9°EGY'T
YLE'TS
LTTELO'T
I6'SH
06L'SLEE
LITTEE
%08
TISEIE
660°51€

85889

1z
€211

€EIT
8YT'6T
EVIET

LTT166°6

66L°0VL'L

890°8T1Y
Fr6°L96'T
b}
E9TILLL
1988t
LSPSEEY
[4 9747
%T8
06S°LYE
7T6°8PE

08LS8

%T

%6

YLt

%L1

%0

%81

Yol

%S

%8

Yol

%€

%E

%le

%ElL-
%19

%t
YET
%6T

0SS°09L°E

815°909

LO6TIEL
£5£°066
0
881°vSE
99¢°81
PIOLTY T
9SS Hhl
%E8
$1Z'1TL
FL1°021

62592

2€0T
vEL'S

8IL
108°6
LA

610Z e84 [easi4-sonsnels Bupesado

€6L°1T8'E

611°099

$05°565°1

186°651°1

S8Y 81T

6LO°LT

196°108°T

£LE°9¢C1

6L

L8E°STE

€EIVTL

SE9°pE

9LL']
6¥T°6

I¥L
1Lzl
865°01

%E

%t1

Yot 1

%S T

%0

YL

%l

%t~

%01

Yot~

%T

%9

%8€

%sT
%¢€8

%S
%LT
%0€

018896

85+°991

L8S'TLE
888957
0
¥90°111
S€9'Y
BLO'CEY
z10'6€
%58
855°pE
L6T'EE
6ZL'9
89
ove'L

0

181

0I§T
0£2°T

<

99L7566

TT6'8]1

[raalivad
985°967
0
£56°811
1697
LL8VTY
YS6'Th
%28
T8T°SE
91£'sE
8576

0L
897°C

80T
LL1E
L68°T

§5015 10U-aNIBAR] S[qBUOISSIOU0]),
~PNUIADY 217 J0IuDY

OTT spuimpio]
12y /2804242 5/p00]

2Pu pyog

unpry
Vo Aaonppy
V191 ai0dioyye)
TI0I-vH

padung suoyvn jong Qg

INUINIY SUIIDS
SIa8 Aquppay
10029, proT pauvidusy
saa3uassng paunydoq
staSuassog paupyduzy
suonvsadQ vpog
Aaoppy
UONDIAY JD45UDL)

il
Loy
HOUDIAY [I4oUID)
XD LMDUAD]Y A1y

‘pupi2uL3r
suonvaadQ) sy

4 0 d 841V

FTYVHIEIV ITTIASILLOTUVHD

O _._ U _ﬂ,_w

o’




«?/CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

Al R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: December 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #1 — Revision of Rules and Regulations Regarding Conduct

and Activities on the Property of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the Revisions of Rules and Regulations Regarding
Conduct and Activities on the Property of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority as
presented.

BACKGROUND: The Rules and Regulations Regarding Conduct and Activities on the
Property of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority (the Authority’s Rules and
Regulations) were last revised on November 5, 2013 when Section 9 was revised to allow for the
permitting and general rules of activity associated with a single-walk-up provider of ground
transportation. The revisions being presented today propose changes to enact the Authority’s
Rules and Regulations to update references, definitions, miscellaneous items and to specifically
address the subject of Transportation Network Companies and how they will be handled by the
Authority.

The proposed revision to the Authority’s Rules and Regulations are as follows:

Section 1 — Definitions:
1.01.D — “Authorized Representative of the Executive Director”.
1.01.F - “Authority Board”.
1.01.K - “Executive Director”.
1.01.L — “Fixed Base Operator (FBO)”.
1.02.A — “Airport Security Coordinator (ASC)”.
1.02.I — “PSO Duty Officer”.
1.02.J — “Transportation Security Administration (TSA)”.
Substituted where applicable the term “Authority” for “Airport”.

Section 2-9 — Substituted/corrected text to reflect changes in Section 1-Definitions as noted
above.

Section 5 — Fire and Safety:
5.03.A.i — Removed the established insurance coverage amounts and authorized
the Executive Director to establish required coverage amounts.
5.03.B — Remove the established fee amounts and authorized the Executive
Director to establish required fee amounts.

Section 6 — Aeronautical:
6.02.A — Clarified restriction.
6.07.A — Requires written consent.



6.09.G — Clarifies the establishment of insurance requirements.

Section 7 — Motor Vehicles:
7.07.A - Removed the established insurance coverage amounts and authorized
the Executive Director to establish required coverage amounts.

Section 9 — Commercial Ground Transportation:
9.02.A — Adds Transportation Network Companies (TNC) to definition of
“Ground Transportation Services”.
9.02.A — Defines “Transportation Network Companies (TNC)”, “TNC Hold
Area”, and “TNC Stand Area”.
9.03 - TNC agreements outlined.

PRIOR ACTION: November 2013 - Board approved by Ordinance 2013-1 Revisions to the
Rules and Regulations Regarding Conduct and Activities on the
Property of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

FUNDING: N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:  #1 - Rules and Regulations Regarding Conduct and Activities on the
Property of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority as revised
effective December 12, 2018
#2 - Ordinance 2018-1

PRESENTATION: None



TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

/.-—”
J CHO
CHARthTEsVILLE ALBEMARLE
A ] R P O R T

Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

December 12, 2018

Action Item #2: Amendment of the FY19 Operating Budget

Approval of the FY19 Operating Budget amendment #1 as
proposed.

BACKGROUND: This item has been proposed to amend the FY19 Operating Budget
to reflect actual vs. estimated figures and to address airport needs.

The FY19 Operating Budget was approved on June 8, 2018. This amendment includes
adjustments to payroll and insurance line items that resulted in a net change across all
departments of (§5,709). This amendment will reflect the actual cost of the airport
liability insurance program which was received in late June.

EXPENSES:

REVENUES:

PIOR ACTION:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:

PRESENTATION:

Payroll: $ (14,766)
Airport Liability Insurance: $ 9,057
Total Additional Expenses: $ ( 5,709)

Parking Revenue Reduction $ ( 5,709)

6/8/18 — The FY19 Operating Budget and 6 Year ACIP were
approved.

The proposed amended FY19 Operating Budget will result in a
decrease of $5,709.

Attachment #1: FY19 Operating Budget Proposed Changes

None



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2019 Operating Budget

SUMMARY
Approved Proposed Net
Budget Changes Change
2019 Dec-19
Revenues:
Terminal 2,903,032 - -
Airfield 1,453,068 - -
Parking 4,539,396 4,533,687 (5,709)
Indirect 79,300 - -
Total Revenues 8,974,796 4,533,687 ($5,709)
Expenses:
Terminal 2,926,746 2,956,602 29,855
Airfield 1,453,068 1,403,131 (49,938)
Parking 2,204,387 2,199,349 (5,038)
Indirect 2,203,222 2,222,634 19,412
Total Expenses 8,787,424 8,781,716 (5,709)
Net Income’ 187,371 - 187,371




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2019 Operating Budget

NONAIRLINE REVENUES
Budget Apprové  Proposed
June 2018 Change Net Change
FY 2019 Dec-18
TERMINAL: | |
FAA Service Rent $ 41,722
TSA Lease '3 36,195
Rental Car Concessions '$ 1,038,600
Ground Transportation Fees $ 24,000
Rental Car QTA Land Lease $ 57,817
Advertising Concession ' $ 150,000
Food & Gift Concession ' § 108,900
Misc. Concession Rev. $ 2,000
Business Center 'S 146,000
ATM Concession $ 7,476
Maintenance Work Order Revenue $ - |
State Maintenance Revenue $ 300,000
State Ent. Debt Serv Reimb $ 285,000
Terminal Revenues ' $ 2,197,710
Plus Calculated Airline Terminal Re $ 705,322
Total Terminal Revenues $ 2,903,032
AIRFIELD: _
Charter Revenue $ 24,880
Ground Rent $ 90,536
FBO Revenue ' $ 445,932
A/W Fuel Flowage $ 5,000
State Maintenance Revenue $ -
Misc. Revenue $ 1,200
Access Control ID Fees '8 13,200
Airfield Revenues $ 580,748
Plus Airline Landing Fees $ 872,320
Total Airfield Revenues $ 1,453,068
PARKING: _ _
Parking Revenues $ 4,532,796 $ 4,527,087 §  (5,709)
Parking Permits-Tenants $ 5400 $ 5,400
Crew Parking U.S. Air '$ - |
Misc. Fees $ 1,200 $ 1,200
Total Parking Revenues ' § 4,539,396 § 4,533,687 $ (5,709)
ADMINISTRATIVE: |
Operating Interest '$ 7,500
Miscellaneous Income 'S 3,600
State Promotion Grant $ -
State Air Service Grant '$ -
Aviation & Airport Promotion Gran § 35,000
QTA Staff Reimbursement $ 33,200
Administrative Revenues $ 79,300
Total Changes $ (5,709)

Total Revenues $ 8,974,796

'$ 8,969,087 Revised Total




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2019 Operating Budget

OPERATING EXPENSES

~ Budget Approved Proposed

June 2018 Change Net Change

FY 2019 Dec-18

TERMINAL:

Wages

Terminal Contracted Service
Overtime

FICA/Benefits

Health Insurance Expense
Life Insurance Expense
STD/LTD Insurance Expense
Retirement Expense
Util-Electric

Util-Propane

Util-Oil

Util-Telephone

Util-Water

Util-Disposal

Insurance

Snow Removal

Building Maintenance
Maintenance Equip Purchase
Relamp

Welding/Fabrication
Terminal Signage & Compliance
Terminal Interior Landscape
OSHA Compliance

Bag Claim Maintenance
Maintenance Work Order Account
State Maintenance

Janitorial Supplies

Payroll Processing Fees
Education-Public Safety
Elevator/Escalator Maintenance
HVAC Maintenance

FIDS Maintenance

KABA Maintenance
Janitorial Contract
Emergency Communications
Dues/Subscriptions

Terminal Paging

Public Safety Uniforms

CSO Uniforms

Customer Service/Ambassador
Business Center Expenses
Safety

First Aid Supplies

VCIN Expense

Travel - Public Safety
Towing Expense
Education-Operations

Travel - Operations

Terminal Direct Expenses
Debt Service
Total Terminal Expenses

953,510 ' $ 981,333

60,000
80,247
247,664
10,364
2,631
69,371

66,480
78,323
244,556
10,538
1629
70,309
165,000
2,500
40,000
10,512
30,000

40,920
35910 § 39,500 §$
6,960
107,508
7,200
15,504
2,400
50,000
9,500
20,552
13,500

L AR AR AR A= AT
AR AR AR R AR A Y

34,032
2,340
18,152
48,295
89,504
50,000
25,000

27,108
3,055

20,000
8,800

10,000
149,600
11,508

5,500

36,600

750
3,350
3,175

27,823
(6,480)
1,924
3,108
(174)
1,002
(938)

3,590

2,530,080 'S
396,666

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
8
8
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
8
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
8
$
$
$
$
$ |
$ 2,926,746 $

29,855

2,956,602 Revised Total




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2019 Operating Budget

OPERATING EXPENSES
Budget Approved Proposed
June 2018 Change Net Change
FY 2019 Dec-18
AIRFIELD:
Wages $ 556,476 § 535,759 § (20,717)
Atrfield Contracted Services $ - $ -
Overtime $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ - |
FICA/Benefits $ 47,502 $ 45,891 | § (1,612)|
Health Insurance Expense $ 118321 $ 96,181 § (22,140)
Life Insurance Expense $ 7,484 $ 6,396 §$ (1,088)
STD/LTD Insurance Expense $ 872 § 780 § (93)
Retirement Expense $ 44292 $ 37,204 § (7,089)
Util-Electric $ 28,800
Util-Propane $ 6,000
Util-Telephone S 8,400
Util-Water S 420 | |
Insurance $ 37,800 § 40,600 $ 2,800
Snow Removal $ 48,810
Airfield Lighting $ 12,778
Airfield Maintenance $ 19,780
Airfield Grounds Maintenance $ 17,750
Airfield Equipment Minc $ 103,100 |
Maintenance Equip Purchase $ 3,160
Vehicle Expense $ 48,844
State Maintenance $ 50,000
Payroll Processing Fees 3 2,340
Education $ 11,508
Travel $ 10,260
Dues & Subscriptions $ 1,785
Uniforms $ 9,828
Emergency Exercises $ 1,500
Environmental $ 25,010 |
800 mhz Infrast. Minc Exp $ 22,225
ARFF Equipment $ 25,500
ARFF Training Supplies $ 13,950
Firearms $ 16,300
Hazmat Supplies $ 3,000
Access Control Mtnc & Supply $ 80,472
Security Background Expense $ 6,800
Airfield Direct Expenses $ 1,453,068 $ (49,938)
Debt Service | |
Total Airfield Expenses $ 1,453,068 ' $ 1,403,131 Revised Total




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2019 Operating Budget
|

OPERATING EXPENSES
Budget Approvec Proposed
June 2018 Change Net Change
FY 2019 Dec-18
PARKING: _ : | _
Wages '3 392,752 | § 396,934 | $ 4,182
Overtime ) 50,000 $ 50,000 $ -
FICA/Taxes $ 34,195 §$ 34,550 § 356
Health Insurance Expense $ 136,974 § 125,856 $ (11,118)
Life Insurance Expense ' $ 6,194 $ 6,206 $ 12
STD/LTD Insurance Expense $ 1,578 $ 1,564 § (14)
Retirement Expense $ 39,388 § 39,463 | § 75
Util-Electric '$ 4,440
Util-Telephone ' $ 12,000
Util-Water $ 300
Insurance $ 8931 $ 10,400 $ 1,469
Snow Removal 5 7,900
Parking Lot Lighting $ 12,000 |
Grounds Maintenance ' $ 103,750
Pavement/Step/Booth Mtnc $ 19,310 |
Parking Equip. Mtnc ' $ 25,290
Supplies $ 8,240
Signage & Traffic Control 'S 13,200
Payroll processing fees 'S 2,500
Education $ 3,195
Travel ' $ 3,500
Dues & Subscriptions $ -448
Parking Vehicles $ 5,160
Uniforms '§ 10,000
Credit Card Discount $ 200,000
Cash Over/Short $ 120
Bad Debt Expense $ 204
Parking Expansion 3 750,000
Parking Direct Expenses $ 1,851,569 $ (5,038)
Debt Service 'S 352,818 _
Total Parking Expenses $ 2,204,387 ' § 2,199,349 Revised Total




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority

FY 2019 Operating Budget

OPERATING EXPENSES
| Budget Approved Proposed
June 2018 Change Net Change
FY 2019 Dec-18
ADMINISTRATIVE: |
Wages $ 741,337 § 756,957 $ 15,620
Overtime $ 20,000 § 20,000 $ -
FICA $ 56,649 $ 57,738 $ 1,088
Health Insurance Expense $ 81,958 § 81,958 § -
Life Insurance Expense $ 8,687 | § 8,892 $ 205
STD/LTD Insurance Expense $ 623 $ 623 § -
Retirement Expense $ 58,242 § 59,543 § 1,301
Util-Telephone $ 26,848 _ _
Insurance $ 26,302 § 27,500 § 1,198
Office Supplies $ 14,400
Office Expense $ 22,368
Payroll Processing Fees $ 2,600
Education $ 9,180
IT Expense S 149,537
Equipment Lease ' $ 5,232
Admin Travel Expense $ 13,000
Marketing Travel Expense $ 23,000
Dues & Subscriptions-admin $ 8,619 |
Dues & Subscriptions-mking $ 6,080
Shipping $ 2,400
Meeting Expenses $ 3,100
Postage $ 1,700 |
Banking Fees $ 600 |
Service Fees $ -
Human Resource Expenses $ 47,480
Miscellaneous Expense $ -
Bad Debt Expense $ 250
Professional Fees $ 191,500
Advertising & Promotion $ 485,250
Special Events $ 24,600
Air Service Development 3 171,680
Administrative Direct Expenses $ 2,203,222 | '$ 19,412
'$ (5,709) Total Changes
$ 2,222,634 Revised Total
Total O&M Expenscs w/o Debt $ 8,787,424 $ 8,781,716 Total O&M Revised




o./ CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

I R P
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: December 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Iz)&clt-ion Item #3: Approval of the Take-Home Vehicle
olicy

RECOMMENDATION: To approve a take-home vehicle policy as proposed.

BACKGROUND: To increase operational efficiency, it has been determined that the
two individuals responsible for emergency responsiveness to the most critical events that
arise at the Airport should have the benefit of a vehicle specifically assigned to them for
such circumstances. These two positions are jointly responsible for responding and
implementing emergency procedures in such events. It would be a non-taxable working
condition benefit as outlined in the IRS Employer Guide to Fringe Benefits. The vehicles
will be clearly marked as public safety vehicles as required by the IRS publication and the
proposed policy will address the procedures and requirements related to these vehicles.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Increase in fuel expenses that will be absorbed into the current
budget for vehicle expenses.

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1: Take Home Vehicle Policy

Attachment #2 Excerpt from IRS ER Guide to Fringe Benefits
2018

PRESENTATION: None



CHO

A1 RPORT Charlottesville — Albemarle Airport Authority
Department of Public Safety
Policy Manual

Policy 7 VEHICLE USE

706.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

This policy establishes a system of accountability to ensure Airport-owned vehicles are used
appropriately. For the purposes of this policy, Airport-owned includes any vehicle owned, leased
or rented by the Airport.

706.2 POLICY

The Department provides vehicles for official business use and may assign take-home vehicles
based on its determination of operational efficiency, economic impact to the Department, tactical
deployments and other considerations.

706.3 USE OF VEHICLES

Airport-owned vehicles shall only be used for official business and, when approved, for
commuting to allow employees to respond to department-related business outside their regular
work hours.

Employees are strictly prohibited from operating an Airport owned vehicle under the influence
of alcohol, and are likewise prohibited from using prescription or over the counter medication
which may impair their ability to safely operate a motor vehicle.

No employee shall transport alcohol in an Airport owned vehicle. , If the alcohol is being
transported in accordance with official duties then sworn police personnel are excluded from this
restriction..

Only Airport employees are authorized to operate vehicles owned by the Airport Authority.
All drivers and passengers must wear seat belts and obey traffic laws.

Employees shall refrain from operating hand held cellular telephones or any other device that
may cause vehicle operator distraction while operating an Airport owned vehicle. Employees
shall make every attempt to properly park their vehicle or use a hands-free device when using
such equipment.

Page | 1



—-—-ur’

CHO

A1l R P ORT Charlottesville — Albemarle Airport Authority
Department of Public Safety
Policy Manual

706.4 AUTHORIZED PASSENGERS

Employees operating Airport-owned vehicles shall not permit persons other than Airport
employees or persons required to be conveyed in the performance of duty, or as otherwise
authorized, to ride as a passenger in their vehicle.

706.5 PRIVACY

All Airport-owned vehicles are subject to inspection and/or search at any time by a supervisor
without notice and without cause. No employee assigned to or operating such vehicle shall be
entitled to any expectation of privacy with respect to the vehicle or its contents.

706.6 ASSIGNED VEHICLE AGREEMENT

Employees who have been assigned a take-home vehicle may use the vehicle to commute to the
workplace and for department-related business. The employee must be approved for an assigned
vehicle by his/her supervisor and shall sign an agreement that includes the following criteria:

(a) Except as may be provided by a memorandum of understanding time spent during
normal commuting is not compensable.

(b) Airport-owned vehicles shall not be used for personal errands or other personal
business unless approved by a supervisor for exceptional circumstances.

(c) The employee shall be responsible for the care and cleanliness of the vehicle. The
Department may provide necessary care and cleaning supplies.

(d) The vehicle shall be parked in secure location when parked at the employee's

residence.
(e) Vehicles shall be locked when not attended.

(f) If the vehicle is not secured inside a locked garage, all firearms and kinetic impact
weapons shall be removed from the interior of the vehicle and properly secured in the
residence.

Page | 2



——

CHO

A1 RPORT Charlottesville — Albemarle Airport Authority
Department of Public Safety
Policy Manual

(g) When the employee will be away (e.g., on vacation) for periods exceeding two weeks
the vehicle shall be stored in a secure garage at the employee's residence or at the
appropriate department facility.

(h) All department identification, portable radios and equipment should be secured.

706.7 MAINTENANCE

Employees are responsible for the cleanliness (exterior and interior) and overall maintenance of
their assigned vehicles.

Employees shall make daily inspections of their assigned vehicles for service/maintenance
requirements and damage. It is the assigned employee's responsibility to ensure that his/her
assigned vehicle is maintained according to the established service and maintenance schedule.

Supervisors shall make, at a minimum, two (2) inspections a year of vehicles assigned to
employees under their command to ensure the vehicles are being maintained in accordance with

policy.

706.8 VEHICLE DAMAGE, ABUSE AND MISUSE

When an Airport-owned vehicle is involved in a traffic collision or otherwise incurs damage, the
involved employee shall promptly notify a supervisor.

Any traffic collision report shall be filed with the agency having jurisdiction.

Any damage to a vehicle that was not caused by a traffic collision shall be immediately reported
during the shift in which the damage was discovered, documented in memorandum format and
forwarded to the Airport Executive Director.

An administrative investigation should be initiated to determine if there is any vehicle abuse or

misuse.

Page | 3



—ﬁ’

CHO

AT RPORT Charlottesville — Albemarle Airport Authority
Department of Public Safety
Policy Manual

706.9 REVOCATION OF TAKE-HOME AUTHORIZATION
Take home authorization may be revoked:

(a) For failure to comply with the provisions of this policy.

(b) In the event that the employee has had two (2) accidents in an Airport owned vehicle
within an eighteen month period and found to be at fault/avoidable.

(c) If the employee fails to maintain a valid driver’s license.
(d) When placed under medical care in which driving is not permitted.
(e) If the employee has violated the Airport’s drug/alcohol policy.

(f) As aresult of disciplinary action.

By signing the form below, employee confirms that they have read and will abide by the above
noted requirements associated with Section 7 Vehicle Use:

VIN # and CHO Vehicle # assigned to Employee:

Employee’s name and signature Date

Supervisor’s name and signature Date

Page | 4



/
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Publication 15-B

Cat. No. 20744N

Employer's
Tax Guide to
Fringe
Benefits

For use in 201 8

* IRS.gov (English) * IRS.gov/Korean (Br=0)
* IRS.gov/Spanish (Espafiol) * IRS.gov/Russian (Pycciwil)
* |RS.gov/Chinese (h37) « IRS.qov/Vietnamese (TiéngViét)

Contents
What'sNew ...............cciiiiiinnenn. 1
Reminders .................... .t 2
Intfroduction ................. ..o, 3
1. Fringe BenefitOverview ................... 3
2. Fringe Benefit ExclusionRules ............. 5
Accidentand HealthBenefits . ............... 5
AchievementAwards ............... 00002 8
AdoptionAssistance ............ ...t 8
AthleticFacilities . . ............. .. 9
De Minimis (Minimal) Benefits ............... 9
Dependent Care Assistance ............... i0
Educational Assistance ................... 10
EmployeeDiscounts ..............c00vutn 11
Employee StockOptions . . ................ 12
Employer-Provided CellPhones ............ i2
Group-Term Life Insurance Coverage ........ 13
Health Savings Accounts  ................. 15
Lodging on Your Business Premises ......... 16
Meals ........ccviiiiiiiiiniintiienns 17
No-Additional-Cost Services ............... 19
Retirement Planning Services .............. 20
Transportation (Commuting) Benefits ... ...... 20
TuitionReduction ....................... 21
Working ConditionBenefits ................ 21
3. Fringe Benefit ValuationRujes ............. 24
General ValuationRule . .................. 24
Cents-Per-MileRule ..................... 24
CommutingRule . .................ca0t 25
LeaseValueRule ................cvvunns 26
Unsafe Conditions CommutingRule . ... ...... 28
4. Rules for Withholding, Depositing, and
Reporting .................coviiiunnn. 29
HowToGetTaxHelp ...................... 30
Index .............. ittt 33

Feb 22, 2018

Future Developments

For the latest information about developments related to
Pub. 15-B, such as legislation enacted after it was

published, go to IRS.aov/Pubi5b.

What's New

New tax legislation (P.L. 115-97). P.L. 115-97 contains
significant revisions to the Internal Revenue Code. This



ass transit may be publicly or privately operated and in-
sudes bus, rail, or ferry. For guidance on the use of smart
cards and debit cards to provide qualified transportation
fringes, see Revenue Ruling 2014-32, 2014-50 L.R.B. 917,
available at IRS.gov/irb/2014-50 IRB/ar06.htm/.

Qualified parking. Qualified parking is parking you pro-
vide to your employees on or near your business prem-
ises. It includes parking on or near the location from which
your employees commute to work using mass transit,
commuter highway vehicles, or carpools. it doesn't in-
clude parking at or near your employee's home.

Qualified bicycle commuting reimbursement

suspended. Section 11047 of P.L. 115-97 sus-
el pends the exclusion of qualified bicycle commul-
ing reimbursements from your employee's income for any
tax year beginning after December 31, 2017, and before
January 1, 2026.

Employee. For this exclusion, treat the following individ-
uals as employees.

e A current employee.

¢ Aleased employee who has provided services to you
on a substantially full-time basis for at least a year if
the services are performed under your primary direc-
tion or control.

A self-employed individual isn't an employee for quali-
fied transportation benefit purposes.

Exception for S corporation shareholders. Don't
treat a 2% shareholder of an S corporation as an em-
ployee of the corporation for this purpose. A 2% share-
holder is someone who directly or indirectly owns (at any
time during the year) more than 2% of the corporation's
stock or stock with more than 2% of the voting power.
Treat a 2% shareholder as you would a partner in a part-
nership for fringe benefit purposes, but don't ireat the ben-
efit as a reduction in distributions to the 2% shareholder.

Relation to other fringe benefits. You can't exclude a
qualified transportation benefit you provide to an em-
ployee under the de minimis or working condition benefit
rules. However, if you provide a local transportation bene-
fit other than by transit pass or commuter highway vehicle,
or to a person other than an employee, you may be able to
exclude all or part of the benefit under other fringe benefit
rules (de minimis, working condition, etc.).

Exclusion from wages. You can generally exclude the
value of transportation benefits that you provide to an em-
ployee during 2018 from the employee's wages up to the
following limits.

¢ $260 per month for combined commuter highway ve-
hicle transportation and transit passes.

¢ $260 per month for quatified parking.

Benefits more than the limit. If the value of a benefit
for any month is more than its limit, include in the employ-
ee's wages the amount over the limit minus any amount
the employee paid for the benefit. You can't exclude the

Publication 15-B (2018)

excess from the employee's wages as a de minimis trans-
portation benefit.

Qualified transportation benefits aren’t de-
ductible. Section 13304 of P.L. 115-97 provides

that no deduction is allowed for qualified transpor-
tation benefits (whether provided directly by you, through
a bona fide reimbursement arrangement, or through a
compensation reduction agreement) incurred or paid after
December 31, 2017. Also, no deduction is allowed for any
expense incurred for providing any transportation, or any
payment or reimbursement to your employee, in connec-
tion with travel between your employee's residence and
place of employment, except as necessary for ensuring
the safely of your employee, or for qualified bicycle com-
muting reimbursements as described in section 132(f)(5)
(F) (even though the exclusion for qualified bicycle com-
muting reimbursements is suspended, as discussed ear-
lier). While you may no longer deduct payments for quali-
fied transporiation benefits, the fringe benefit exclusion
rules still apply and the payments may be excluded from
your employee’s wages as discussed earlier.

More information. For more information on qualified
transportation benefits, including van pools, and how to
determine the value of parking, see Regulations section
1.132-9. .

Tuition Reduction

An educational organization can exclude the value of a
qualified tuition reduction it provides to an employee from
the employee's wages.

A tuition reduction for undergraduate education gener-
ally qualifies for this exclusion if it is for the education of
one of the following individuals.

1. Acurrent employee.
2. Aformer employee who retired or left on disability.

3. A widow or widower of an individual who died while
an employee.

4. A widow or widower of a former employee who retired
or left on disability.

5. Adependent child or spouse of any individual listed in
(1) through (4) above.

A tuition reduction for graduate education qualifies for
this exclusion only if it is for the education of a graduate
student who performs teaching or research activities for
the educational organization.

For more information on this exclusion, see Qualified
Tuition Reduction under Other Types of Educational As-
sistance in chapter 1 of Pub. 970.

Working Condition Benefits

This exclusion applies to property and services you pro-
vide to an employee so that the employee can perform his
or her job. it applies to the extent the cost of the property

Page 21



or setvices would be allowable as a business expense or
depreciation expense deduction to the employee if he or
she had paid for it. The employee must meet any substan-
tiation requirements that apply to the deduction. Examples
of working condition benefits include an employee's use of
a company car for business, an employer-provided cell
phone provided primarily for noncompensatory business
purposes (discussed earlier), and job-related education
provided to an employee.

This exclusion also applies to a cash payment you pro-
vide for an employee's expenses for a specific or prear-
ranged business activity if such expenses would other-
wise be allowable as a business expense or depreciation
expense deduction to the employee. You must require the
employee to verify that the payment is actually used for
those expenses and to retum any unused part of the pay-
ment.

The exclusion doesn't apply to the following items.

¢ A service or property provided under a flexible spend-
ing account in which you agree to provide the em-
ployee, over a time period, a certain level of unspeci-
fied noncash benefits with a predetermined cash
value. .

® A physical examination program you provide, even if
mandatory.

¢ Any item to the extent the payment would be allowa-
ble as a deduction to the employee as an expense for
a trade.or business other than your trade or business.

Employee. For this exclusion, treat the following individ-
uals as employees.

e A current employee.
¢ A partner who performs services for a partnership.
e A director of your company.

® An independent contractor who performs services for
you.

Vehicle allocation rules. If you provide a car for an em-
ployee's use, the amount you can exclude as a working
condition benefit is the amount that would be allowable as
a deductible business expense if the employee paid for its
use. If the employee uses the car for both business and
personal use, the value of the working condition benefit is
the part determined to be for business use of the vehicle.
See Business use of your car under Personal Versus
Business Expenses in chapter 1 of Pub. §35. Also, see
the special rules for certain demonstrator cars and guali-
fied nonpersonal use vehicles discussed later. )

Demonstrator cars. Generally, all of the use of a dem-
onstrator car by your full-time auto salesperson in the
sales area in which your sales office is located qualifies as
a working condition benefit if the use is primarily to facili-
tate the services the salesperson provides for you and
there are substantial restrictions on personal use. For
more information and the definition of “full-time auto sales-
person,” see Regulations section 1.132-5(o). For optional,
simplified methods used to determine if full, partial, or no

Page 22

exclusion of income to the employee for personal use of
demonstrator car applies, see Revenue Procedurs
2001-56. You can find Revenue Procedure 2001-56 on
page 590 of Internal Revenue Bulletin 2001-51 at

IRS. gov/pub/irs-irbs/irb01-51.pdf.

Qualified nonpersonal use vehicles. All of an employ-

" ee's use of a qualified nonpersonal use vehicle is a work-

ing condition benefit. A qualified nonpersonal use vehicle
is any vehicle the employee isn't likely to use more than
minimally for personal purposes because of its design.
Qualified nonpersonal use vehicles generally include all of
the following vehicles.

e Clearly marked, through painted insignia or words, po-
lice, fire, and public safety vehicles

¢ Unmarked vehicles used by law enforcement officers
if the use is officially authorized.

¢ An ambulance or hearse used for its specific purpose.

® Any vehicle designed to carry cargo with a loaded
gross vehicle weight over 14,000 pounds.

® Delivery trucks with seating for the driver only, or the
driver plus a folding jump seat.

o A passenger bus with a capacity of at least 20 pas-
sengers used for its specific purpose.

® School buses.
* Tractors and other special-purpose farm vehicles.

¢ Bucket trucks, cement mixers, combines, cranes and
derricks, dump frucks (including garbage trucks}, flat-
bed trucks, forklifts, qualified moving vans, qualified
specialized utility repair trucks, and refrigerated
trucks.

See Regulations section 1.274-5(k) for the definition of
qualified moving van and qualified specialized utility repair
truck.

Pickup trucks. A pickup truck with a loaded gross ve-.
hicle weight of 14,000 pounds or less is a qualified non-
personal use vehicle if it has been specially modified so it
isn't likely to be used more than minimally for personal
purposes. For example, a pickup fruck qualifies if it is
clearly marked with permanently affixed decals, special
painting, or other advertising associated with your trade,
business, or function and meets either of the following re-
quirements.

1. ltis equipped with at least one of the following items.
a. A hydraulic lift gate.
b. Permanent tanks or drums.

¢. Permanent side boards or panels that materially
raise the level of the sides of the truck bed.

d. Other heavy equipment (such as an electric gen-
erator, welder, boom, or crane used to tow auto-
mobiles and other vehicles).

2. ltis used primarily to transport a particular type of
load (other than over the public highways) in a
construction, manufacturing, processing, farming,

Publication 15-B (2018)



.
«/ CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: December 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #4: Approve Raising the Dollar Limit for a

Singe Quote for Professional Services to $80,000.

RECOMMENDATION: To approve raising the procurement limit for a single quote
for professional services to $80,000.

BACKGROUND: On March 23, 2018, the General Assembly enacted Chapter 461
which amended portions of the procurement sections (2.2-4303 and 2.2-4303.1) of Code
of Virginia. Specifically, this amendment raised the single quote limit required for
professional services to $80,000. Currently, the internal threshold set for the Authority is
$25,000. Raising the limit would assist staff tremendously by reducing the man hours
spent on trying to obtain quotes for professional services for projects that need the
expertise provided by these companies but that normally cost well over $25,000. The
projects would still be subject to budget approval whether it is a project built into
operating funds or a capital project. Raising the limit in no way compromises the
fiduciary accountability required.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A
FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1: Virginia Acts of Assembly 2018 Chapter 461

PRESENTATION: None



VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY -- 2018 SESSION

CHAPTER 461

An Act to amend and reenact §§ 2.2-4303 and 2.2-4303.1 of the Code of Virginia, relating to the
Virginia Public Procurement Act; methods of procurement; professional services.

[H 97]
Approved March 23, 2018

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:

1. That §§ 2.2-4303 and 2.2-4303.1 of the Code of Virginia are amended and reenacted as follows:

§ 2.2-4303. Methods of procurement.

A. All public contracts with nongovernmental contractors for the purchase or lease of goods, or for
the purchase of services, insurance, or construction, shall be awarded after competitive sealed bidding, or
competitive negotiation as provided in this section, unless otherwise authorized by law.

B. Professional services shall be procured by competitive negotiation.

C. Goods, services other than professional services, and insurance may be procured by competitive
sealed bidding or competitive negotiation.

Upon a written determination made in advance by (i) the Governor or his designee in the case of a
procurement by the Commonwealth or by a department, agency or institution thereof or (ii) the local
governing body in the case of a procurement by a political subdivision of the Commonwealth, that
competitive negotiation is either not practicable or not fiscally advantageous, insurance may be procured
through a licensed agent or broker selected in the manner provided for the procurement of things other
than professional services set forth in § 2.2-4302.2. The basis for this determination shall be documented
in writing,

D. Construction may be procured only by competitive sealed bidding, except that competitive
negotiation may be used in the following instances:

1. By any public body on a fixed price design-build basis or construction management basis as
provided in Chapter 43.1 (§ 2.2-4378 et seq.); or

2. By any public body for the construction of highways and any draining, dredging, excavation,
grading or similar work upon real property upon a determination made in advance by the public body
and set forth in writing that competitive sealed bidding is either not practicable or not fiscally
advantageous to the public, which writing shall document the basis for this determination.

E. Upon a determination in writing that there is only one source practicably available for that which
is to be procured, a contract may be negotiated and awarded to that source without competitive sealed
bidding or competitive negotiation. The writing shall document the basis for this determination. The
public body shall issue a written notice stating that only one source was determined to be practicably
available, and identifying that which is being procured, the contractor selected, and the date on which
the contract was or will be awarded. This notice shall be posted on the Department of General Services'
central electronic procurement website or other appropriate websites, and in addition, public bodies may
publish in a newspaper of general circulation on the day the public body awards or announces its
decision to award the contract, whichever occurs first. Posting on the Department of General Services'
central electronic procurement website shall be required of any state public body. Local public bodies
are encouraged to utilize the Department of General Services' central electronic procurement website to
provide the public with centralized visibility and access to the Commonwealth's procurement
opportunities.

F. In case of emergency, a contract may be awarded without competitive sealed bidding or
competitive negotiation; however, such procurement shall be made with such competition as is
practicable under the circumstances. A written determination of the basis for the emergency and for the
selection of the particular contractor shall be included in the contract file. The public body shall issue a
written notice stating that the contract is being awarded on an emergency basis, and identifying that
which is being procured, the contractor selected, and the date on which the contract was or will be
awarded. This notice shall be posted on the Department of General Services' central electronic
procurement website or other appropriate websites, and in addition, public bodies may publish in a
newspaper of general circulation on the day the public body awards or announces its decision to award
the contract, whichever occurs first, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Posting on the Department of
General Services' central electronic procurement website shall be required of any state public body.
Local public bodies are encouraged to utilize the Department of General Services' central electronic
procurement website to provide the public with centralized visibility and access to the Commonwealth's
procurement opportunities.

G. A public body may establish purchase procedures, if adopted in writing, not requiring competitive
sealed bids or competitive negotiation for single or term contracts for:



20f3

1. Goods and services other than professional services and non-transportation-related construction, if
the aggregate or the sum of all phases is not expected to exceed $100,000; and
5 2. Transportation-related construction, if the aggregate or sum of all phases is not expected to exceed

25,000,

However, such small purchase procedures shall provide for competition wherever practicable.

Such purchase procedures may allow for single or term contracts for professional services without
requiring competitive negotiation, provided the aggregate or the sum of all phases is not expected to
exceed $60;009 $80,000.

Where small purchase procedures are adopted for construction, the procedures shall not waive
compliance with the Uniform State Building Code.

For state public bodies, purchases under this subsection that are expected to exceed $30,000 shall
require the (a) written informal solicitation of a minimum of four bidders or offerors and (b) posting of
a public notice on the Department of General Services' central electronic procurement website or other
appropriate websites. Posting on the Department of General Services' central electronic procurement
website shall be required of any state public body. Local public bodies are encouraged to utilize the
Department of General Services' central electronic procurement website to provide the public with
centralized visibility and access to the Commonwealth's procurement opportunities.

H. Upon a determination made in advance by a public body and set forth in writing that the purchase
of goods, products or commodities from a public auction sale is in the best interests of the public, such
items may be purchased at the auction, including online public auctions. Purchase of information
technology and telecommunications goods and nonprofessional services from a public auction sale shall
be permitted by any authority, department, agency, or institution of the Commonwealth if approved by
the Chief Information Officer of the Commonwealth. The writing shall document the basis for this
determination. However, bulk purchases of commodities used in road and highway construction and
maintenance, and aggregates shall not be made by online public auctions.

1. The purchase of goods or nonprofessional services, but not construction or professional services,
may be made by reverse auctioning. However, bulk purchases of commodities used in road and highway
construction and maintenance, and aggregates shall not be made by reverse auctioning.

§ 2.2-4303.1. Architectural and professional engineering term contracting; limitations.

A. A contract for architectural or professional engineering services relating to multiple construction
projects may be awarded by a public body, provided (i) the projects require similar experience and
expertise, (i) the nature of the projects is clearly identified in the Request for Proposal, and (iii) the
contract is limited to a term of one year or when the cumulative total project fees reach the maximum
authorized in this section, whichever occurs first.

Such contracts may be renewable for four additional one-year terms at the option of the public body.
The fair and reasonable prices as negotiated shall be used in determining the cost of each project
performed.

B. The sum of all projects performed in a one-year contract term shall not exceed $506;600
$750,000, except that for:

1. A state agency, as defined in § 2.2-4347, the sum of all projects performed in a one-year contract
term shall not exceed $1 million;

2. Any locality with a populatlon in excess of 78,000 or school division within such locality, or any
authority, sanitation district, metropolitan planning organization, transportation district commission, or
planning district commission, or any city within Planning District 8, the sum of all projects performed in
a one-year contract term shall not exceed $6 million and those awarded for any airport as defined in
§ 5.1-1 and aviation transportation projects, the sum of all such projects shall not exceed $1.5 million;

3. Architectural and engineering services for rail and public transportation projects by the Director of
the Department of Rail and Public Transportation, the sum of all projects in a one-year contract term
shall not exceed $2 million. Such contract may be renewable for two additional one-year terms at the
option of the Director; and

4. Environmental location, design, and inspection work regarding highways and bridges by the
Commissioner of Highways, the initial contract term shall be limited to two years or when the
cumulative total project fees reach $5 million, whichever occurs first. Such contract may be renewable
for two additional one-year terms at the option of the Commissioner, and the sum of all projects in each
one-year contract term shall not exceed $5 million.

C. Competitive negotiations for such architectural or professional engineering services contracts may
result in awards to more than one offeror, provided (i) the Request for Proposal so states and (ii) the
public body has established procedures for distributing multiple projects among the selected contractors
during the contract term. Such procedures shall prohibit requiring the selected contractors to compete for
individual projects based on price.

D. The fee for any single project shall not exceed $150,000; however, for architectural or
engineering services for airports as defined in § 5.1-1 and aviation transportation projects, the project fee
of any single project shall not exceed $500,000, except that for:

1. A state agency as defined in § 2.2-4347, the project fee shall not exceed $200,000, as may be



30f3

determined by the Director of the Department of General Services or as otherwise provided by the
Restructured Higher Education Financial and Administrative Operations Act (§ 23.1-1000 et seq.); and

2. Any locality with a population in excess of 78,000 or school division within such locality, or any
authority, transportation district commission, or sanitation district, or any city within Planning District §,
the project fee shall not exceed $2.5 million.

The limitations imposed upon single-project fees pursuant to this subsection shall not apply to
environmental, location, design, and inspection work regarding highways and bridges by the
Commissioner of Highways or architectural and engineering services for rail and public transportation
projects by the Director of the Department of Rail and Public Transportation.

E. For the purposes of subsection B, any unused amounts from one contract term shall not be carried
forward to any additional term, except as otherwise provided by the Restructured Higher Education
Financial and Administrative Operations Act (§ 23.1-1000 et seq.).



December 2018

JCHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

R P O R T

1. Executive Director’s Update

a.

b.

Personnel Update— To be provided.

MALSR Update - To be provided

Request for the Authority to consider support of the expansion of City Water/Sewer
to property near the west side of the airfield along Earlysville Road

Construction Update- To be provided

1.
1i.
1ii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
Vii.

Masterplan Update

Parking Improvements Design
Runway/Taxiway Rehab Construction
Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Design
Entry Pavilion Design

Terminal Energy Modification
Charging Stations Installation

Marketing & Air Service Update — to be provided



Proposed Schedule of 2019 Airport Authority Board Meetings

Calendar Year 2019

Tuesday, January 8, 2019, 8:30 a.m. Location: TBD (Annual Appointment of a Chairman
and a Vice-Chairman for 2019)
Tuesday, March 12, 2019, 8:30 a.m. Location: CHO

Tuesday, May 14, 2019, 8:30 a.m. Location: TBD (Approval of Budget and ACIP)
Tuesday, July 9, 2019, 8:30 a.m. Location: CHO

Tuesday, September 10, 2019, 8:30 a.m. Location: TBD

Tuesday, November 12, 2019, 8:30 a.m. Location: CHO

Proposed Joint Commission Meeting Schedule

Calendar Year 2019

Monday, January 7, 2019, 4:00 p.m. Location: CHO (Annual Appointment of a Chairman
and a Vice-Chairman for 2019)

Monday, March 11, 2019, 4:00 p.m. Location: CHO.
Monday, May 13, 2019, 4:00 p.m. Location: CHO
Monday, July 8, 2019, 4:00 p.m. Location: CHO

Monday, September 9, 2019, 4:00 p.m. Location: CHO
Monday, November 4 or November 11, 2019, 4:00 p.m. Location: CHO



